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Fw: Quay Point Parking

1 message

‘Jason Nichols' via Olivia De Miceli <Olivia.DeMiceli@bpm-cs.co.uk> 21 July 2025 at 13:25
Reply-To: Jason Nichols <Jason.Nichols@sng.org.uk>
To: Olivia De Miceli <olivia.demiceli@bpm-cs.co.uk>

Jason Nichols
Delivery Manager

Sovereign
ONG &

Units 1&2 Nibley Lane Business Park, Yate, Bristol, BS37 SHL
sng.org.uk

From: Jason Nichols <Jason.Nichols@sng.org.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2025 15:28

To: Peter Guerrini <peter.guerrini@bpm-cs.co.uk>

Subject: Quay Point Parking

Hi Pete,

Parking area is marked in red.

There is enough space for 4 vans.

Code for all 3 lift out bollards is 0179

If you block any vehicles in please leave a mobile number on display.
Please ignore the yellow box.

Lower Lamb street is located directly opposite the other side of Anchor Road

Let me know if you have any issues.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=790324f158&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f; 1838259338899275025&simpl=msg-f:1838259338899275025 1/3
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Thanks
Jason Nichols

Delivery Manager

Sovereign
ONGE

Units 1&2 Nibley Lane Business Park, Yate, Bristol, BS37 SHL
shg.org.uk

From: Jason Nichols
Sent: 29 May 2025 08:48

To: Oliver Winter <oliver@gshprojects.co.uk>
Subject: Quay Point Parking

Hi Oli,

Parking area is marked in red.
Anchor point is marked in yellow.
Code is 0179

Let me know if you have any issues.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=790324f158&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1838259338899275025&simpl=msg-f;1838259338899275025 2/3
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Jason Nichols
Delivery Manager

NG s

Group

Units 1&2 Nibley Lane Business Park, Yate, Bristol, BS37 SHL
sng.org.uk

Email disclaimer

This message (including any attachments) is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and subject to Sovereign Network Group’s Email Disclaimer

Sovereign Network Group is a charitable Registered Society under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, registered with the Financial Conduct Authority No.

7448 and with the Regulator of Social Housing No. 4837. Registered office: Sovereign House, Basing View, Basingstoke RG21 4FA. Sovereign Network Group is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.
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